From: Hewett Jr, Edward A [CMB-FICC] [54701@citigroup.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2008 11:57 PM

To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Subject: Re: Lehman Brothers

Simply amazing. What happens to aig?

--—- Original Message —---

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]
To: Hewett Jr, Edward A [CMB-FICC]
Sent: Sun Sep 14 22:51:50 2008
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers

A historic day!!

-———Original Message-----

From: Hewett Jr, Edward A [CMB-FICC]
Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2008 11:47 PM
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Subject: Re: Lehman Brothers

Thanks and hang in there it will be. A long nite and then a longer day

--—- Original Message —---

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]
To: Hewett Jr, Edward A [CMB-FICC]
Sent: Sun Sep 14 22:43:44 2008
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers

Correct.

-———Original Message-----

From: Hewett Jr, Edward A [CMB-FICC]
Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2008 11:41 PM
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Subject: Re: Lehman Brothers

From the call account correct?

--—- Original Message —---

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]
To: Hewett Jr, Edward A [CMB-FICC]
Sent: Sun Sep 14 22:39:40 2008
Subject: Lehman Brothers

We have set off $512MM of the deposit. Please place this amount in a segregated account in CBNA's name.

Best regards,
Tom
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